United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC | i ey
AND ECONOMIQUE octobor: 1947
gl SRR L o g e

L]

AD HOC COMMITTEE ON PROPOSED ECONOMIC COMMISSION
2 . FOR IATIN AMERICA

-

v SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIRST MEETING

Held at Leke Success, New York, on Thursday, 9 October 19|t'i', at 11:00 a.m,

Present:

Chairman: Mr. Carlos B, Stolk# (Venezuela)
‘Mr., H. Santa Cruz (Chile)- 2%y
Mr. P, C. Chang : (China)
Mre C. Blanco  _ (Cuba)
Mo T. do Clermont«Tormsrre  (France)
Mr. Charles Malik (Lebanon)
Mr. J. Encinas (Poru)
Mr. He M. Phillips (United Kingdom)
Mr. L. Di Stinebower (United States -of America)
Mr. P, Zuloege (Vonotuels)’

Representatives of Bpaoi;diied Agencies:

Miss S. G, Fowler (FA0) &y
it*e E. Lopez-Herrarte (International Bank for
: Reconstruction and

Deve lopment )
Secretariat: ‘ '

Mr. A, D, K. Owen (Assistant Secretary=

: i3 ' General)

Mr. H, E, Caustin - (Deputy Diveotory Division
: **. -of Fsonomis Stability end

R - Deveopmon t)
B it B o, 400  (Joint B-ee:tl'ef:ariea)

» " [#]

Mr, H.'Daniel ) SN

The Asuistant Secrotary-Swnerel in charge of Boonomic Affairs in

*# Elscted uraninonsly during course-of the ‘meeting. - - .
| /opening









*

- -

E/AC.2)/8R.1
Pege b .
ascertain the viewa" had been adopted; aocordingh m hdaatm proria.tm
had been mades - U T dastie L : S e

Mr. SANTAZCRUZ (Chile) repeated his suggestlon that the referehces @ -
made £6 ‘bopiée {a), (b) and (c) under Ytem 5 be dslsted-and that the’ item
read "Submiesion of ‘date ‘prepared or ©o be fwepared by the Sedretariat © -
regarding the éacnomic probléemé of LatineABerican oountrfés, in eccordance:’
with the’ final -paragraph of the Econbmis and Bodial dounstlte ‘resolution '
of 11 Awgust.” Ib also mstad that Item 9 na.d "Place -and ‘dat® of mext’
mtmﬂ v o . R v ire S L PR R R e

Mr, PHILLIPS- ({?n}hd Kingdom) believed it to be necessary to clarify
vhet was expected of the Secretariay under TIfem 6., He did not believe that,
except for producing btudgetary estimatés; the Becretdriat could éxpréss views -
on“the ' factors bearing upon the establishment of & odimilseion Bdfove -the'™
Committee had itself considered these matters. ‘Ho emphasized, further, that '
1t would be most upeful to have réjirosehtatives and observers of ‘the Spucialized
Agencies attend the Committés's mibsbquent meetings, and hoped that stepe
would be teken to advide them of such meetings and to-urigd thelr attendance.

Mr, CHANG (China) explaired that all he had had in-mind With regerd. ‘-
to Item 6 was the preparation of a dief paper by the Secretariat which could’
sexve the Committee as a guiding giatlihe’ End'not ae & set of opinlons.

' Mo de CIERVONT-TOMWERRE (Frence)-dgreed that the ‘paper suggested by.' -
the Chinese dslagate would be useful. He also agreed with the United Kingdom
delegate that the attendance of représentatives froi the Specialized Agencles
would be helpfhil, Firther, hé' folt that with tMe wide interests of these
agencies ih the latin American field, they should be asked to expwsss their
views on the praposal tof establish the Commiesion, dnd that they might:be: .3
ﬁhhmmmwmmweemaomotthemttanunnw. 1
discussion. - PSR W T AT R REY AT

The CHAIRMAN thought’%hat -the Comiittee 'might adsept the proposal pu
forward by the delegate of Chile on Itém 5 with ‘the .umderstanding that. it
might ask the Beovetariat to ufdertdke wther studies which 1t thought necessarys
On Item 6, he- boileved that thé' preperatién ‘of! shepaper suggested by the
Chinetie delogate would assist the Committeo; 'Item 6 should remain unchanged,.
Ho proposed to follow the suggestion of the Fhench delegate ahd meke the : 4+
necessary approach %6 the Specialized Agsticies, The:Secretariat would propave-
for the next méeting & list’of interested agencies. so that the Committee-
could further instruct him, He believed that tha' Committee ascepted the
proposal of thé delegate of Lobanon, ‘that. Item 9 should veed:’place and,time
of nekt-meeting". In ths absence 6f any objections 'he-annousiced that with .
the ohénges noted, thie sgends was aflopted,: . - 2 15 i

- L) .
.y . TEIE . . L £ b v p
o L : K : - e g A ...","‘:

Ll L8 Y3 P r

L



g

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) suggested that the Secretariat make a list of those
countries which had expressed their support for an Economic Commission for
latin Americe, in Committee II of the General Assembly. If it were found
at most of the members favoured the poposal then he believed that half
of the Committee's work was done end it could then proceed to consider the
Comniseion's tertis of reference.

In cléeing the meeting, the CHAIRMAN stated that the Seoretariat would
mrepere the brief cutline suggested by the Chinoce delegate and that the
Searctariat would also prepere a list showing the members vho had expressed
Mlﬂainfamrotthoestabﬂabntdthelomumglmrar
Iatin Americs. The Committee’s next moeting would probably be towards the
end of the following wecks Tho Secretarist would notify the members,

The meeting rose at 1325 pelte ;i

LT T





